
  
DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20340-5100 

  
    

 FOIA-00368-2021 
U-24-9090/IMO-2 (FOIA)        February 20, 2024 

   
Mr. John Greenewald 
27305 W. Live Oak Rd., Suite #1203 
Castaic, CA 91384 
  
Dear Mr. Greenewald, 
  

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, dated August 25, 2021, 
that you submitted to the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) for:  Copies of records (which 
includes videos/photos), electronic or otherwise, of all reports, memos, assessments, 
intelligence records, etc., that pertain to the "HAVANA SYNDROME."  I agree to limit the 
scope of my request to records dated 2016 through to the date of processing this request.  I 
apologize for the delay in responding to your request as DIA continues its efforts to eliminate the 
large backlog of pending requests. 
  

A search of DIA's systems of records located one document (6 pages) responsive to your 
request.   
  

Upon review, while considering the foreseeable harm standard, I have determined that some 
portions of the document must be withheld in part from disclosure pursuant to the FOIA.  The 
withheld portions are exempt from release pursuant to Exemptions 1, 3, and 6 of the FOIA, 5 
U.S.C. § 552 (b)(1), (b)(3), and (b)(6).  Exemption 1 applies to information properly classified 
under the criteria of Executive Order 13526.  Exemption 3 applies to information specifically 
exempted by a statute establishing particular criteria for withholding.  The applicable statutes are 
10 U.S.C. § 424 and 50 U.S.C. § 3024(i).  Statute 10 U.S.C. § 424 protects the identity of DIA 
employees, the organizational structure of the agency, and any function of DIA.  Statute 50 
U.S.C. § 3024(i) protects intelligence sources and methods.  Exemption 6 applies to information 
which if released would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of other 
individuals.  DIA has not withheld any reasonably segregable non-exempt portions of the 
records.  
 

If you have additional questions/concerns you may: 
 
Contact the FOIA Public Liaison Email: FOIA1@dodiis.mil        Phone: 301-394-6253 
File an administrative appeal (must be submitted 
within 90 days of the date on the letter) please contact 
us via one of the following and use FOIA-00368-2021 
when referencing your case) 

Email: FOIA1@dodiis.mil 
Mail:  Defense Intelligence Agency 
           ATTN:  IMO-2C (FOIA) 
           7400 Pentagon 
           Washington, DC 20301-7400 
 
 
 
 



 
 

For mediation services, you may contact the Office of 
Government Information Services (OGIS) at the 
National Archives and Records Administration to 
inquire  

Email: ogis@nara.gov         Phone: 202-741-5770 
Toll-Free 1-877-684-6448   Facsimile: 202-741-5769 
Mail: Office of Government Information Services 
          National Archives and Records Administration 
          8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS 
          College Park, MD  20740-6001 

 
Sincerely, 

  
 Cheryl Cross-Davison 

Chief, Records and Open Government 
 

Enclosure 
 
 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com









	FOIA-00368-2021 Final Response
	Researching Health Effects of Electromagnetic Radiation

